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May 29, 2012 
 
TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Policy Committee (Luce, Rodeno, and Simonds) 
 
SUBJECT: Approving a Commission Tagline  
 The Commission will consider the Policy Committee’s recommendation to 

approve an official tagline to more effectively convey the agency’s core 
responsibilities to the public.  Five alternative taglines are identified in the 
Committee’s report and presented for Commission consideration.   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 delegates 
the California Legislature’s authority to regulate and plan the formation and development 
of cities and special districts to independent commissions located in all 58 counties.  
These commissions have been defined since their initial creation in 1963 as “local agency 
formation commissions,” and more commonly known through the acronym “LAFCO.”  
 
A.  Background 
 
On November 18, 2011, LAFCO of Napa County’s (“Commission”) Executive Officer 
formally requested the California Association of LAFCOs’ (CALAFCO) Legislative 
Committee formally explore interests and options in renaming/redefining commissions.   
The Legislative Committee agreed with the request and the underlying argument the 
current name – LAFCO – is antiquated with no meaningful connection to present day 
responsibilities and muddles the public’s understanding of commissions.  Towards this 
end, the Legislative Committee appointed a five-member working group with direction to 
begin outreach to all 58 LAFCOs to solicit feedback and preferences with regards to an 
alternative name subject to Board approval.  The Board, however, voted against the 
working group proceeding with any formal activities at its February 10, 2012 meeting in 
deference to prioritizing other legislative issues at this time.  The Board also suggested 
individual LAFCOs develop and use their own tagline as a preferred alternative to 
seeking new legislation on a formal name change.   
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B.  Discussion  
 
The Policy Committee (Luce, Rodeno, and Simonds) proposes the Commission approve 
a tagline to more effectively convey the agency’s core responsibilities to the public and 
other governmental agencies.  The Committee believes a tagline is merited to readily 
clarify the Commission’s principal tasks given they have measurably expanded over the 
last 50 years to increasingly emphasize post-formation activities.  Examples of post-
formation activities now commonly undertaken by the Commission include annexations, 
detachments, municipal service reviews, and sphere of influence updates; all of which are 
not conveyed in the term “LAFCO.” 
 
With the preceding factors in mind, the Committee has drafted five alternative taglines 
for Commission consideration.  Each alternative is written in an active tense and 
promotes variations in the Commission’s core functions and objectives.  Each alternative 
also includes an option to start each phrase with a “we” to serve as a more explicit action 
statement.   The five alternatives are identified as “A,” “B,” “C,” “D,” and “E” and listed 
in order of Committee preference below. 
 

Alternative A 
“(We) Oversee Local Government Boundaries and Evaluate Municipal Services” 

 
Alternative B 
“(We) Manage Local Government Boundaries to Promote Sustainable Growth” 

 
Alternative C 
“(We) Plan Logical and Orderly Municipal Growth”  

 
Alternative D 
“(We) Protect Agriculture and Open Space Resources for Future Generations” 

 
Alternative E 
“(We) Protect Against Premature Losses of Agriculture and Open Space Resources” 

 
C.  Analysis  
 
The Committee believes all five alternative taglines identified in the preceding section 
would be advantageous in effectively conveying the Commission’s core responsibilities 
and objectives with variations in emphasis.  Alternatives A, B, and C emphasize the 
Commission’s function in facilitating smart urban growth.  Conversely, Alternatives D 
and E emphasize the Commission’s role in protecting agricultural and open space 
resources.  Markedly, to help initiate discussion, the Committee has identified Alternative 
A as its preferred option given it emphasizes the Commission’s dual role as both a 
regulating (i.e., overseeing boundary lines) and planning (i.e., evaluating services) 
agency. It would also be the preference of the Committee to make this or any other 
alternative tagline more action oriented by premising the phrase with “we.”  
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D. Alternatives for Action  
 
The following alternative actions are available to the Commission.  
 

Alternative Action One (Recommended) 
Approve by motion an official tagline for the agency.  Committee recommends the 
tagline identified as Alternative A in the preceding sections.  
 
Alternative Action Two:  
Continue by motion consideration of the item to a future meeting with any additional 
information as requested by members.  

 
Alternative Action Three:  
Take no action.  

 
E. Recommendation  
 
It is recommended the Commission take actions consistent with Alternative One and 
establish an official tagline.  Significantly, if approved, the Commission would be the 
first LAFCO in California to have an official agency tagline.   
 
F. Procedures for Consideration  
 
This item has been agendized as part of the action calendar. The following procedures are 
recommended with respect to the Commission’s consideration of this item:  
 

1) Receive verbal report from the Committee;  
 
2) Invite public testimony (optional); and  
 
3) Discuss item and consider action on recommendation.  

 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Committee,  
 
 
________________  
Keene Simonds  
Executive Officer 
 
 
Attachments
1) Request by Executive Officer to CALAFCO to Consider a Formal Name Change, November 18, 2011 

: 

2) Initial CALAFCO Working Group Report on Name Change, January 20, 2012 
3) CALAFCO Board Meeting Minutes, February 10, 2012 
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January 20, 2012 
 
 
TO:  CALAFCO Legislative Committee 
 
FROM:  56027 Working Group 
  - Keene Simonds, Napa (Facilitator)  
  - Bob Braitman, Santa Barbara  
  - Kay Hosmer, Colusa  
  - Mike Ott, San Diego  
  - Paul Novak, Los Angeles 
   
SUBJECT: Renaming Commissions  

The Legislative Committee will receive an update from the working group 
tasked with (a) soliciting membership input and (b) making related 
recommendations on renaming commissions for future consideration.   

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
A.  Background 
 
At its November 18, 2011 meeting, the Legislative Committee established a working group to 
explore interest and options in renaming commissions under Government Code Section 
56027; a statute that defines commissions as “local agency formation commissions.” 
Premising the working group’s establishment is a shared belief by several Committee 
members the current name – “LAFCOs” – is antiquated with no meaningful connection to 
present day responsibilities and muddles the public’s understanding of commissions.  The 
working group was appointed five volunteer members and assigned two distinct tasks: 
 

• perform outreach to all 58 commissions with respect to querying interest and 
suggestions for an alternative name; and  

 
• prepare a report summarizing the results of the outreach and, based on input received, 

offer a recommended list of preferred alternatives names for Committee review.  
 
B.  Discussion   
 
The working group has developed the attached draft survey for distribution among all 58 
commissions.  The survey is divided into three distinct sections.  The first two sections gauge 
the importance and preference, respectively, of a potential name change based on specific 
questions and measured on a five-point scale ranging from no/dislike to yes/like.  The third 
and final section solicits up to three alternative name suggestions.   
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The working group believes, given the significance of the underlying topic and in consultation 
with Bill Chiat, it would be appropriate to delay circulating the survey to all 58 commissions 
until after the next scheduled CALAFCO Board meeting on February 10, 2012.  Assuming 
the Board is agreeable with or without further modifications, the working group proposes the 
survey be circulated for a two-month period to help ensure all members have an opportunity 
to present the item for formal discussion/action by their respective commissions.    
 
D.  Committee Review  
 
The working group respectfully requests the Committee review the attached survey and offer 
any suggestions with regards to improvements in anticipation of the Board’s review at its 
February 10, 2012 meeting.  
 
 
Attachment: draft survey  
 
 



CALAFCO LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 
MEMBERSHIP SURVEY 

 

 

The  CALAFCO  Legislative  Committee  is  interested  in  determining  the  level  of  interest  within  the 
membership to consider new legislation to redefine/rename “Local Agency Formation Commissions” to an 
alternative  name.    Towards  this  end,  the  Legislative  Committee  respectfully  requests  each  CALAFCO 
member to complete and return the following survey by Friday, May 8, 2012.   The Legislative Committee 
asks for responses to be returned by e‐mail to Keene Simonds at ksimonds@napa.lafco.ca.gov.   
 

For each question below, please identify with an X mark in the cell  
best fitting your commissions’ opinion on the importance/preference of the issue under consideration  

 

Question 
Scale of Importance 

No 
Leaning  
 No 

Neutral 
Leaning  
Yes 

Yes 

How  important  is  it  for  the  name  of  the  agency  to  accurately 
describe its duties and responsibilities?            

Do  you  believe  the  current  name  “Local  Agency  Formation 
Commissions” is an accurate description of the commission’s actual 
duties/activities and responsibilities? 

         

Do you believe there can be a more accurate and descriptive name 
for Local Agency Formation Commissions?           

How  important  do  you  believe  an  easy‐to‐say  acronym  is  with 
respect to considering an alternative name for commissions?           

Do you believe there would be any substantive objection from your 
local agencies if commissions were given a new name?           

Do  you  support  an  effort  by  CALAFCO  to  consider  and  potentially 
propose a new name for commissions for future legislative action?           

Question 
Scale of Preferences  

Dislike 
Leaning 
Dislike 

Neutral 
Leaning  
Like 

Like  

If an alternative name is considered by CALAFCO, do you have preferences with regard to the inclusions of any of the following words 
or phrases? 

“Local”            

“Agency”           

“Governance”           

“Government”           

“Governmental”           

“Formation”           

“Development”           

“Boundary”            

“Municipal Services”            

“Growth Management”            

“Organization”           

“Oversight”           

“Commission”           

 
Continued... 



If interested, please provide up to three alternative title suggestions you would like the Legislative 
Committee to consider if the membership is agreeable with pursuing legislation.   Alternative title 
suggestions should be listed in order of preference.   

1.  Alternative Name Suggestion    

2.  Alternative Name Suggestion   

3.  Alternative Name Suggestion   

 
 
Responding Commission:   
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